FILED

Manning. L. Casey Law Clerk (Eve Goodstein) MAY 20 2014
E— T — JAVIES M. PARRS

From: Bart Daniel <bart@bartdaniel.com> CLERK, STATE GRAND JURY

Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2014 3:01 PM

To: Manning, L. Casey Law Clerk (Eve Goodstein)

Ce:

Brian Petrano; Jim Parks; John McIntosh; Creighton Waters; ghowe@gedneyhowe.com;
Bob Cook; Allen Myrick

Subject: Re: In the Matter of State Grand Jury Investigation #M 2014-237
Attachments: ATTORNEY GENERAL ALAN WILSON NEWS RELEASE 10-9-12.pdf
Eve,

On behalf of Bobby Harrell | have attached a
News Release relating to this case issued by the
Attorney General on October 9, 2012.

We contend the news release includes a correct
statement of the law and is an admission by the
Attorney General. Thanks for your consideration.
Bart

E. Bart Daniel

7 State Street
Charleston,SC 29401
(843) 722-2000

(843) 722-6254 (Fax)
www.bartdaniel. com



NEWS RELEASE

OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL ALAN WILSON
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

For Immediate Release Contact: J. Mark Powell
October 9, 2012 (803) 734-3670
mpowell@scap.pov

Attorney General Alan Wilson Issues Statement on Speaker Harrell

COLUMBIA, SC - South Carolina Attorney General Alan Wilson issued the following statement in response to
media inquiries regarding the use of campaign funds by House Speaker Bobby Harrell.

“As the state’s chief prosecutor, this Office resolves matters in the public's best interest. There is an established
record of our following the Iegal process. It must be given the chance to proceed as designed by law. That is what we
will do in this instance.

“South Carolina statute 8-13-540(3) authorizes the [Touse Ethics committee to investigate this type of allegation
concerning House members. That law says ‘[a]fter the hearing, the ethics commiltee shall determine its findings of
fact... (d) in the case of an alleged eriminal violation, [it shall] refer the matter to the Attorney General for
investigation.’

“Tor that reason it is premature for this Office Lo ask SLED to investigate this matter at this time. The process must
proceed as prescribed by state law. Should the House Ethics Committec not act, this Office is then prepared to do
what is in the public’s best interest.”



